



City Council Report

Date: November 3, 2025
To: City Council
Through: Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer
From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director
Kristy Garcia, Procurement Administrator
Subject: Three-Year Term Contract with Two-Year Renewal Options for Global Street Sweepers & SECA Sewer Cleaner Parts, Repair & Warranty for the Fleet Services Department (Sole Source) **(Citywide)**

Recommendation

Council is requested to approve the award as recommended.

The Fleet Services Department and Procurement Services recommend awarding the contract to the sole source vendor, Arizona Wastewater Industries, Inc. at \$150,000 annually, based on estimated requirements.

Background / Discussion

This contract will provide Parts, Repairs and Warranty Services for the City's two sweepers and two sewer cleaner trucks. The City owns and operates a diverse fleet of equipment that supports departments in delivering essential services to residents. This fleet includes vehicles from two key manufacturers: Global Street Sweepers and Sewer Equipment Company of America (SECA), specifically their Sewer Cleaner trucks. AZ Wastewater Industries, Inc. is the sole authorized service provider for repairs and replacement parts for both Global Sweepers and SECA Sewer Cleaner trucks.

Purchase Information

Action: Award
Procurement Type: Sole Source
Contract Number: 2026033
Local Consideration: Policy did not apply to this procurement method
Protests Received: None
Initial Contract Term: Three years
Possible Renewals: Up to a maximum of two years subject to Administrative review and approval
Funding Source: Fleet Internal Services Fund